Sikes, Audrey

From: David Kraus <david_kraus@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 12:02 PM

To: Sikes, Audrey; Dyal, Paul; Johnson, Demetrius
Subject: City Council Meeting

Audrey;

Please let your Council know | cannot attend your City Council meeting next week as | have a schedule conflict. | need to
attend the Town of Fort White Board meeting which is scheduled at 6:00 pm.

As for an update on the CDBG—CV grant, DEO has reached out to schedule a meeting with both the City and County
before proceeding. So far, they have not been able to set a date and time. DEO will not discuss the grant until the
meeting.

Thank you
David Kraus



